
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

From: Terry_Gregston@blm.gov 
Thursday, October 07, 2010 4:02 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tavarez, Ike; james_amos@nm.blm.gov; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; 
terry_gregston@nm. blm .gov 
RE: COG - Tex-Mack Work Plan 

Ike, 

The cleanup plan for the Tex Mack 11 Federal 35 spill is approved with the following additional stipulations: 
1. Notify Terry Gregston (575) 234-5958 when you move equipment onto the location to begin cleanup. 
2. Confirmation samples will be required of the excavated bottom to ensure cleanup levels have been reached. Contact 
Terry Gregston to witness the final sampling. 
3. Contact Terry Gregston for final inspection after all work is complete. 

In such an event that future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to 
address the situation until contaminant issues are fully addressed and the location is successfully 
reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with 
any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations. 

Terry Gregston 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
Office (575) 234-5958 
Fax (575) 234-5927 

"Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> T o "T avarez, Ike" <lke Tavarez@tetratech com>, <terrv qreqston@nm blm oov> 

Tracking for this incident is: 2RP-443 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 9:11 AM 
To: 'Tavarez, Ike'; Terry Gregston (terry greqston(S)nm.blm.qov) 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; 'James Amos (james amos(5)nm.blm.qov)' 
Subject: RE: COG - Tex-Mack Work Plan 

The remediation proposal for the Tex Mack 11 - 35 release is approved as submitted. Please provide notification prior to obtaining 
delineation samples in the AH-5 area. 

COG is advised that OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. 

10/07/2010 09.32 AM 
cc "Pat Ellis" <PEIIis(5)conchoresources com>, "Joshua Russo" 

<irusso(5>conchoresources com>, <iames amos(5)nm blm qov> 

Subject RE COG - Tex-Mack Work Plan 

Ike, 

1 



In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws 
and/or regulations. 

Like approval by BLM required as may be applicable. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 

NMDCD District 2 
I3D!W. Grand AVE 
Artesia. NM 882ID 
575-748-1283 Ext ID8 
575-G2G-D857 
mike.bratchBrPstate nm.us 

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:36 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry qreqston@nm.blm.gov) 
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; 'James Amos (james amos@nm.blm.qovy 
Subject: COG - Tex-Mack Work Plan 

COG Operating 
Tex-Mack 11 Federal #35 
Section 11, T17S, R31E, Unit M 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mike and Terry, 

Please find the attached the work plan for the COG - Tex-Mack 11 Federal #35, Eddy County, New Mexico for your 
review. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation at the site. Call me if you have any questions or 
comments on the work plan, thanks 

Ike Tavarez. PC. Senior Proj30; Manager 

Ike Tavarez(5>tetratech com 

v"•',' Noih Is'• Mioiaol, 'd'O'y i wwwtetratech.com 

co •"'•{:>; \jjort by 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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